From: Trowbridge, Philip <Philip.R.Trowbridge@des.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 1:19 PM
To: DES-AOT Stakeholders <DES-LRM-AOT@des.nh.gov>; DES-LRM Stakeholders <DES-LRMStakeholders@des.nh.gov>
Subject: Changes to NHDES Land Resources Management permitting fees
 Dear Partner,
 The state budget for FY2026-27 passed by the Legislature increased fees for many programs, including the Land Resources Management permitting programs. This occurred for the following reasons: 1) To reduce state agencies’ reliance on general fund tax dollars while maintaining reliable services; 2) To allow for a more streamlined permitting process for applicants and staff; and 3) To ensure the permitting programs are self-supporting. Additionally, the state budget bill expanded NHDES’s responsibilities to include processing DataCheck Tool Requests and conducting ecological reviews for threatened and endangered species, which were previously managed by the Natural Heritage Bureau and the Fish and Game Department.

   What’s changing?
Starting July 1, 2025, the application fees for permits from the Subsurface, Wetlands, and Alteration of Terrain bureaus will increase. Fees for most Subsurface and Wetlands applications will increase by 50%, while fees for most Alteration of Terrain applications will double. At the bottom of this email, below my signature, is a list of the permit application fees that will be in effect on July 1, 2025.
 The process for obtaining a DataCheck letter or an ecological review regarding threatened and endangered species will not change initially.  Please continue to use the DataCheck Tool website to start the process.  We will provide more updates over the summer as changes are phased in.
 Important: Please be sure to use the current application forms. Older versions may still show outdated fee amounts, which could result in delays in processing your application. Applications postmarked, or hand-delivered to NHDES, on or after July 1, 2025, that do not have the correct fee will be processed as administratively incomplete. 
 NHDES is committed to providing efficient and timely service to our customers.  Our goal is to keep you informed and supported through this change, and we welcome any questions or feedback you may have.
 
Thank you for your continued partnership and understanding.
 
____________________________
Philip Trowbridge, P.E., Manager
Land Resources Management Program
Water Division, NH Department of Environmental Services
P.O. Box 95
Concord, NH 03302-0095
phone (603) 271-4898
email: Philip.R.Trowbridge@des.nh.gov
 
NHDES would greatly appreciate your feedback and wants to hear from you. Please take a moment to fill out our short (5-question) NHDES Customer Service Satisfaction Survey.
 List of Land Resources Management Permitting Fees Effective July 1, 2025
 Wetlands Bureau Application Fees:
· For all minimum impact projects: $600
· For all other projects the total of the following impact-based fees, but not less than $600:
· Dredge and fill projects: $0.60/sq ft
· Shoreline structure application base fee: $600
· Permanent dock surface area: $6/sq ft
· Seasonal dock surface area: $3/sq ft
· Voluntary docking structure registration: $300
· Fees for the forestry, utility, and trail maintenance notifications and small motor mineral dredging permits remain unchanged.
· Fees for Shoreland permit applications remain unchanged.
 
Subsurface Systems Bureau Application Fees:
· Subdivision plan review fees: $450 per lot
· Individual Sewage Disposal System permit fees: $450 per system
 
Alteration of Terrain (AoT) Application Fees:
· Projects not in the protected shoreland: 
· 0-150,000 sq ft of disturbance:  $500 + $0.005 per sq ft
· 150,000–200,000 sq ft of disturbance: $6,250
· For each additional 100,000 sq ft disturbed: $2,500
· Projects in the protected shoreland:
· 0-50,000 sq ft of disturbance:  $500 + $0.005 per sq ft
· 50,000–150,000 sq ft of disturbance: $5000
· 150,000 – 200,00 sq ft of disturbance: $6,250
· For each additional 100,000 sq ft disturbed: $2,500.
·  Permit amendments:
· Plan change amendments: $500 flat fee, regardless of area of disturbance.
 
The application fees for AoT projects that disturb more than 150,000 square feet have doubled. For projects disturbing less than 150,000 square feet, the fee impacts vary. Some fees remain unchanged, some have decreased, and others have increased by less than 100%. In addition, effective January 1, 2026, a Permit by Notification (PBN) option will be available for most projects disturbing less than 150,000 square feet and for solar projects generating less than 5 megawatts. The fee for these PBNs will be $3,125. More information on eligibility and the application process for this new permitting option will be shared soon.
 

